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7610 JENTHER DRIVE, MENTOR, OHIO 44060 

PRODUCT CHANGE NOTIFICATION 

TO: ALL AFFECTED CUSTOMERS 

FROM: QUALTEK ELECTRONICS 

DATE:  MARCH 16, 2015 

CLASSIFICATION OF CHANGE:  AC RECEPTACLE VDE APPROVAL CHANGE 

THE FOLLOWING SERIES OF AC RECEPTACLES WILL NO LONGER BE AVAILABLE WITH VDE APPROVALS: 

  

PART SERIES 
RECOMMENDED SERIES 

REPLACEMENT 

702- SERIES NO REPLACEMENT AT THIS TIME 

703- SERIES 703W- SERIES 

710- SERIES 710W- SERIES 

716- SERIES 716W- SERIES 

717- SERIES NO REPLACEMENT AT THIS TIME 

718- SERIES NO REPLACEMENT AT THIS TIME 

719- SERIES 719W- SERIES 

719A- SERIES 719WA- SERIES 

720- SERIES NO REPLACEMENT AT THIS TIME 

721- SERIES NO REPLACEMENT AT THIS TIME 

723- SERIES 723W- SERIES 

723A- SERIES 723WA- SERIES 

 
NOTE:  THIS CHANGE OF APPROVAL IS ONLY FOR AC RECEPTACLE SERIES THAT DOES NOT INCLUDE A “W” IN THE 
SERIES DESIGNATION.  EXAMPLE: 
             703-00/63 NO LONGER HAS VDE 
             703W-00/08, THERE ARE NO CHANGES TO THE PART 
 

LAST TIME BUY: NONE. 

CONTACT INFORMATION: PLEASE CONTACT QUALTEK ELECTRONICS CUSTOMER SERVICE FOR AVAILABILITY. 

PHONE: 440-951-3300 

FAX:       440-951-7252 


